
Memorandum 

 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 

Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 

Date:  January 21, 2022 – Revised February 23, 2022 

Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  

 

WARNING ORDER 

Pursuant to Section X(C)(2), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 

at the same time it notifies the school, will provide notice and the reasons why a school is placed on 

Probation or Warning to the U.S. Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and 

other accrediting agencies.   Copies of the letters can be found on the Commission’s website. 
 

WARNING 

School School # City State Warning 
Continued 

Warning 
Next Review 

Culinary Institute LeNotre M070534 Houston TX Jan 2022 n/a May 2022 

 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION (PRECIPITOUS CLOSURE) - SUBJECT TO APPEAL 

Pursuant to Section VII (P)(6) & (Q)(4), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the 

Commission considers a school to have had its accreditation withdrawn if the school closes without 

notification or closes without an approved teach-out plan (to include as necessary an approved teach-out 

agreement) that the school faithfully executes. 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION – SUBJECT TO APPEAL 

School City, State 
Withdrawal of 

Accreditation Date  

Appeal Status /  

Effective Date 

Vista College Richardson, TX January 20, 2022* 
Intent to Appeal due 

January 31, 2022 

*School precipitously closed on October 8, 2021.  Effective date of withdrawal, if not appealed, will be October 8, 2021. 

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Schools-on-Warning.aspx

